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CAA Reporting Pharmacy Benefits and Costs (RxDC) 

Request for Information (RFI) Worksheet 

 
UnitedHealthcare (UHC) changed the approach for customers or brokers to submit 

information that will support UHC submission of pharmacy benefits and costs 

reporting data to CMS by the June 1, 2024, deadline.  

 

UHC will not send a survey like we did for 2023 but will require customers to complete 

a Request for Information (RFI) by March 31, 2024. The RFI will be available 

beginning February 1, 2024, and must be completed by March 31, 2024. 

 

The RFI is embedded in UHC Employer & Broker Portals and can be accessed after 

the employer or their delegate signs in with their secure passcode. 

Key points: 

• The deadline to complete the RFI is March 31, 2024!  

• Responses must only be based upon plan(s) administered by UnitedHealthcare. 

• If the RFI is not completed, UHC will submit the data in our system to CMS on or before the June 1 date. 
However, the submission will not be complete. 

• The RFI can be completed by the employer or their designee.  

• The RFI takes approximately 5-10 minutes to complete if the worksheet is prepared beforehand. 

• Preview & Attest: Review your RFI responses and attest to their accuracy. 

• Submit responses: You can only submit your responses once all fields are complete.  

• Status of RFI: The status column reflects where you are in the RFI process; if your RFI is still in 

process or has been completed it will be reflected in this area.  

 

Complete the questions below to prepare your responses to input into 

the RFI. 

 
 



© 2023 United HealthCare Services, Inc. All Rights Reserved. 3 

 

 

Information Required to complete RFI  

QUESTION  RFI RESPONSE 

✓ P
2 

What is your Group Health Plan Name? (P2) 

Group health plan name (GHPN) is the employee plan name under ERISA (Employee 

Retirement Income Security Act) for which an employer provides medical care to 

employees or their dependents directly or through insurance, reimbursement, or 

otherwise. Please only provide the Group Health Plan Names associated with a 

medical plan. If multiples, plan names may be separated with a semicolon.  

This will also be the name associated with the Form 5500 Filing (this may not match 

the name on the UnitedHealthcare ID card) 

Group Health Plan Name: 

✓  Do you file a form 5500 report with the IRS? (P2) 

If yes, enter the 3-digit plan number reported on the IRS Form 5500 filed with the DOL.  

If there is more than one value separate them with a semicolon, no spaces (e.g., 
501;502;503).  

Find your organization’s most recent filing:     DOL Form 5500  

5500 number (if applicable): 

✓  What is the Average Monthly Premium per Member per Month, 
Paid by Members? (D1) 

Report the average monthly premium (or premium equivalents), per member per month, 

paid by members.  

Calculate the average using actual spending by members during the reference year and 

not based on the premium rates charged to the member.  

Calculate the average based on the calendar year, even if the plan year is not the 

calendar year. 

Calculate the Average Monthly Premium Paid for all the policies in each applicable 

funding arrangement type. Do not combine Fully Insured amounts in with Self-funded 

amounts. 

Include: Premium paid by members; If members do not pay a premium, enter zero 

($0). 

Exclude: Premium or premium equivalents paid by employers or other plan sponsors 

on behalf of members. 

 

Reference the CMS Reporting Instructions, beginning on page 29. 

Members dollar amount: 

 What is the Average Monthly Premium per Member per Month 
Paid by Employer (on behalf of members)? (D1) 

Report the average monthly premium (or premium equivalent), per member per 

month, paid by employers or other plan sponsors on behalf of members.  

Calculate the average using actual spending by employers and not based on 

average premium rates. 

Calculate the Average Monthly Premium Paid for all the policies in each applicable 

funding arrangement type. Do not combine Fully Insured amounts in with Self-funded 

amounts. 

Include: Premium or premium equivalents paid by employers and other plan 

sponsors on behalf of members (including dependents). Premium or premium 

equivalents paid by group trust, association, or MEWA plans if separate employers 

or other plan sponsors make premium contributions. 

Exclude: Premium or premium equivalents paid by members.  

Note: For self-funded plans, the total premium paid by employers is total premium 
equivalents (total plan cost) minus the premium paid by members. 

Reference the CMS Reporting Instructions, beginning on page 29. 

Employer dollar amount: 

https://www.dol.gov/agencies/ebsa/employers-and-advisers/plan-administration-and-compliance/reporting-and-filing/form-5500
https://regtap.cms.gov/reg_librarye.php?i=3860
https://regtap.cms.gov/reg_librarye.php?i=3860
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QUESTION  
The questions below are to assist with understanding the entirety of the 
employee welfare benefit plan and will be used to populate the “Carve-Out 
Description” field on the RxDC P2 file when appropriate. 

 

 RFI RESPONSE 

✓  Do you offer additional medical coverage (fully Insured or self-
funded) to your members through a non-affiliated United Health 
Group issuer, Administrative Services Organization (ASO), or 
Third-Party Administrator (TPA)? (P2) 

 

This is in reference to a non-UHC health plan insurer, e.g., Aetna, Cigna, etc. 

 

Select Yes or No. 

 

 

✓  Do you offer non-integrated/carveout/stand-alone prescription 
drug coverage to your members through OptumRx Direct or 
through an external Pharmacy Benefit Manager (PBM)? (P2)  

 

This is in reference to non-affiliated PBMs (e.g., OptumRx direct, CVS Caremark, 
Express Scripts, etc.)   

 

Select Yes or No. 

 

 

✓  Do you offer non-integrated/carved-out/stand-alone behavioral 
health benefits to your members? (P2) 

 

Select Yes or No. 

 

 

✓  Do you offer wellness programs to your employees through a 
non-affiliated UnitedHealthcare vendor? (P2) 

 

Select Yes or No. 

 

 

✓ F
Y 

   

Self-Funded Plans Only: Do you have stop loss coverage with a 
non-affiliated UnitedHealthcare Issuer? (P2) 

 

Select Yes, No or NA (Not Applicable) 

 

  Only select not applicable due to funding arrangement being fully insured or level funded. 

 

  

 


